
Liza Williams
  

From: Scarlet Frisina

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 2:59 PM

To: Liza Williams

Subject: RE: 04215-000 and 04215-001

Hey! | spoke with someone today concerning these two parcels. They are all set to be

combined as soon as we are back up on our system. \Ne are makingTight

because of the preparation of the tax roll for the 2021 year. As soon as we get word from

Tallahassee, Jeff will either allow us to work in future year ORwe will “rollover” to 2022.

(Until then they stay the same, but do qualify & will be combined as soon as possible.

Scarlet Parnell [risina

GIS Specialist

Columbia County Property Appraisers Office

386-758-1085

  
From: Liza Williams <lwilliams@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 31,2021 11:34 AM

To: Scarlet Frisina <scarlet@ccpafl.com>

Subject: 04215-000 and 04215-001

Hey lady, Can you confirm that these two lots have been back together. Mr. Pack said that he has reached out to you but

| just wanted to confirm.

Sincerely,
Liza Williams
Planning Technician
Columbia County
Building and Zoning
135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21

Lake City, Florida 32055


